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FORM B - BUILDING

MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION
MASSACHUSETTS ARCHIVES BUILDING

220 MORRISSEY BOULEVARD

BosTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02125

Photograph

Recorded by: Brian Lever
Organization: City of Newton
Date: 12/2010

Assessor’s Number  USGS Quad  Area(s) Form Number

53032 0007 Newton NWT.DV NWT.3740
I NWT.Y
Designations:  NRIND NRMRA (1986)

Town/City: Newton

Place: Waban

Address: 1615 Beacon Street

Historic Name: Staples - Craft - Wiswall Farm

Uses: Present: Multi-family residence
Original: Residence

Date of Construction: Circa 1750

Source: Jackson, History of Newton, Historic maps

Style/Form: Georgian / Federal / Greek Revival
Architect/Builder: Unknown

Exterior Material:
Foundation: Fieldstone / Concrete

Wall/Trim: Aluminum Siding

Roof: Asphalt Shingle

Outbuildings/Secondary Structures: None

Major Alterations: Rear ell added, 1768.

Circa 1858 rear addition added.

1986 rear carriage house addition demolished and replaced
with new residential unit.

Condition: Fair
Moved: no[X] vyes[ | Date:
Acreage: 31,055 square feet

Setting: Located at a major intersection in the village center
of Waban located next to commercial block and adjacent to
residences.

RECEIVED
JLY 05 2011
MASS. HIST. COMM.
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MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION Area(s) Form No.
220 MORRISSEY BOULEVARD, BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02125 NWT.DV / NWT.Y || NWT.3740

X Listed in the National Register of Historic Places.

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION:

Over time this home has gone through various changes and includes multiple architectural styles. The present building consists
of main block supported by a fieldstone foundation that is two and one half stories and five bays wide by two bays deep with a
jerkin side gabled asphalt shingle roof with three dormers on the front roof. Off the rear of the main block are two additions: an
18™ century two story, two by two bay ell and a late 19™ century addition filling in the void between the ell and the main block
that is two and one half stories high and two by two bays. Located off of the rear of the rear ell is a 1986 wing that replaced an
older 19™ century connected carriage house / barn. The facade consists of vinyl siding, pilasters at the corners and in between
the main block and rear addition, and boxed cornice with returns with fascia board below. There are a variety of windows
including double hung vinyl 6/6 and 1/1 replacement windows, bays windows, 2/2 wood double hung windows, floor to ceiling
triple track windows on the front fagade with entablature, coupled windows above the front entrance, as well as fanlights on the
1986 addition. Most of the windows have been replaced with the exception of those at the first floor on the front facade. An
attic window has been filled in on the east facade of the rear addition. The front facade has a porch with square posts with
brackets and a shed roof as well as a center entrance with sidelights and a glass and wood panel door. Two brick interior
chimneys are located on the roof at the end of the main block and building has two skylights on the roof of the rear addition as
well as one gabled and one hipped dormer. The 1986 rear addition supported by a concrete foundation is two and one half
stories eight by four bays with a cross gabled asphalt roof with one brick interior chimney, two gabled dormers, and one shed
dormer. This addition as a rear second story entrance and a first floor entrance on the west facade with sidelights and a glass and
wood panel door.

Originally constructed as a Georgian style home this building occupied the same lot as an earlier home constructed circa 1688.
Parts of that earlier home may have been reused in this building. Several local historians have attempted to reconstruct the
various changes to the building. The first rear addition or ell was described as new in 1768 and Francis Jackson’s notes used to
create his 1854 history of Newton states that the earlier home had been demolished. This suggests that the current building was
built prior to 1768 and that the previous building was not incorporated into it. Starting in Georgian style the building was altered
to reflect the changing trends in architecture. The building was updated in Federal style, Greek Revival, and Gothic Revival
style. Historic photographs show that at one time the building had 2/2 windows throughout much of the first and second floor.
These changes appear to correspond with changes of ownership of the property.

HISTORICAL NARRATIVE:

Moses Craft (1702-1768) had built a new house on this property (the present building) for himself and his wife Esther
Woodward (daughter of Daniel) whom he married in 1729. The date of construction of this building is difficult to definitively
determine. In 1688 Deacon John Staples (1658-1740) arrived in Newton and took control of this property consisting of 93 acres
and built a house for himself. Staples a weaver by trade was also the first public school teacher in town and held a number of
positions including Town Clerk, Constable, and Selectman. In 1714 he was involved in the survey of the town to determine its
center for the purposes of locating the new meeting house. This survey still exists and is the oldest known map of Newton.
Staples married Mary Craft (d. 1763) in 1690. They had no children, but raised some of Mary’s relatives including Moses Craft
who later inherited the property.

Jackson states that Craft lived with Staples and bequeathed him the property in 1740 with the condition that he could take
ownership after death of Staples’ wife Mary. Francis Jackson in his manuscript material also stated that the Staples house which
predated the present building was torn down. Moses Craft later sold use of a new rear ell to his son Joseph in 1768 along with
20 acres, suggesting a mid 18" century construction date for the building.

Like his foster father, Moses was a weaver by trade and active in the town including serving on a number of committees as well
as selectman and other posts. He was referred to as Lt. Craft suggesting a position in the militia as well. Moses and Esther had

3/10 Follow Massachusetts Historical Commission Survey Manual instructions for completing this form.
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eight children, the youngest of whom Joseph was sold the use of the new rear ell in 1768. Joseph bought and inherited sections
of the farm and the house from his father. Joseph had two wives Elizabeth Davis and Sarah Fuller with which he had a total of

fifteen children. Joseph was a farmer, a solider during the Revolution, and like his father he was active in town serving as a
selectman, but unfortunately unsuccessful in life and died intestate at 85 in 1821. William Wiswall Il a farmer purchased the
property in 1822 consisting of the house and 76 acres. Wiswall and his wife Ruth are believed to be responsible to the Greek
Revival updates to the home including the triple track windows, pilasters, and the front porch. David Kinmonth a Boston
merchant purchased the home in 1858 and is believed to have added the Gothic Revival details including the jerkin ends of the
roofline, the coupled windows on the front facade and the second rear addition. The property changed hands twice until owned
by William Strong and his wife Mary in 1875. Strong was a prominent man in the development of Waban as a village center
and built a commercial block there known as Strong’s Block (MHC# NWT.3741) at 1649 Beacon Street. Strong was also
President of the Massachusetts Horticultural Society and used the property as a nursery. The property was broken up under
Strong’s ownership into house lots. Ownership changed hands several times until it was bought by the Church of the Good
Shepard located just up Beacon Street. The church used the property as a rectory before it again became a private residence in
the late 20™ century and it is now is use as a multifamily dwelling.

BIBLIOGRAPHY and/or REFERENCES:

City of Newton Inspectional Services files

City of Newton Maps and Atlases , 1714-1772, 1831, 1839, 1848, 1855, 1856, 1874, 1886, 1895, 1907, 1929

Jackson, Francis. (1854) History of the Early Settlement of Newton (includes “1700” conjectural map of Newton)

Jackson Homestead property file: Moses Craft will, Francis Jackson Manuscript

Jean Husher, “The Moses Craft House” Jackson Homestead Archives

Ritter, Priscilla, and Thelma Fleishman. (1982) Newton, Massachusetts, 1679-1779 A Biographical Directory

Shea, Deborah (1981) MHC Building Inventory Form

Smith, Samuel Francis. (1880) History of Newton, Massachusetts. Town and City, from Its Earliest Settlement to the Present
Time. 1630-1880
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ADDITIONAL PHOTOGRAPHS:

View from Windsor Road
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FORM B - BUILDING

AREA FORM NO.
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MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION 85
80 BOYLSTON STREET
BOSTON, MA 02116

Newton, Mass, M.R.A.
wn Newton (Waban)

idress 1615 Beacon Street

istoric Name Staples=-Crafts-Wiswall

‘farm

\
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se: Present dwelling

9 Original gwelling
RS B:SCRIPTION
UN,te mid-eighteenth century
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yurce Genealogical data

tyle Georgian/Federal/ Victorian

~__rchitect unknown

xterior Wall Fabric _gJluminum-c.1970s
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ajor Alterations (with dates) 3-48_ roar

11 added; 1824-Federal re-styling;
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Moved nq Date
Acreage 31,055 sq. ft.

Setting Along main thoroughfare at

commercial center of village

A I :
UTM REFERENCE 19.716200, 688300 Recorded by Deborah Shea

USGS QUADRANGLE NEWTON, MASS. Organization _N;emnnHistorical Comm,
SCALE 1:25,000 Date 5/81; rev., by H.White 3/86




NWT.3740

NATIONAL REGISTER CRITERIA STATEMENT (if applicable)

The Staples-Crafts-Wiswall farmstead is an important visual link
to Waban's eighteenth century agricultural beginnings and has
associations with the Staples, Crafts and Wiswall families who were
among the area's earliest inhabitants. Therefore the S?aples-:rafts—
Wiswall Farm meets Criteria A and B_of.the National Register of

Historic Places.

ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE Describe important architectural features and evaluate in terms of
cther buildings within the community. ' \

The present house at 1615 Beacon Street was erected on the site of the
late seventeenth century house of Deacon John Staples. Though greatly
altered, it does incorporate the foundation, structural members and hardware
of the Staples dwelling, Moses Craft, who was raised by Deacon Staples and
his wife, is believed to have rebuilt the staples house, replacing it with
a more fashionable one, during the mid-eighteenth century. Crafts added an
ell in 1769 which he sold to his son, Joseph.

In 1824, the house was owned by William Wiswall, a cousin of the
Craft family., Wiswall is believed responsible for the Federal style

remodellin + earlier Georgian house : £
ingig§8 ﬁf5wa1% sold th§ farmsggad to David Kinmouth, a Boston

merchant. Desiring a stylish summer estate Kinmouth extensively remodelled

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE Explain the role owners played in local or state history and how the
building relates to the development of the community.

Deacon John Staples (1658?-1740) was Newton's first school master.In 1688 he
came to Newton and had builta house on this site by 1700, His vast 93-acre
estate reached from Beacon Street eastward as far as Chestnut Street. Deacon
~Staples was a politically active citizen and held a number of public offices.
For many years he was the Town Clerk and Treasurer, and in 1700 he was appointed
Newton's first schoolmaster, for which he was paid 5 shillings per session.

As Staples and his wife were childless, the couple raised several boys -
from other families. One, Moses Craft, eventually inherited the farmhouse. It
was rebuilt by Moses Craft during the mid-eighteenth century and an ell
added in 1768. The ell was sold by Moses to his son Joseph, who had agreed
to remain and operate the farm, Joseph was the father of 15 children. He
and his wife continued to live on the farm long after they were able to
maintain it, and parcels were occasionally sold in order to meet expenses,
Joseph Crafts died in 1821 at the age of 85, leaving no will and considerable
debts owed. The Judge of Probate ordered the property to be auctioned, and
Joseph's son, Moses Crafts II, made the winning bid of $5.50 for the house,
barn, and a large tract of land.

In 1824 Moses Craft II sold the property to his cousin William Wiswall II.
Wiswall gave the house a Federal period remodelling. He was a prosperous

BIBLIOGRAPHY and/or REFERENCES - . ] . n
Newton's 19th 2. Architecture: Newton Highlands & Waban, Historic Newton, IMfc.

1982, pp.17-18. »
Jackson Homestead files. '
Francis Jackson, History of the Rarly Settlement of Newton 1639-1800, Boston, 1854
Vital Records to 1850, Newton, Mass,

; Jaban Early Days 1681-1918, waban, 1944,

IR g O

ases:
Maps: Jackson Map, 1848, 1855, 8/85
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Page two of three

INVENTORY FORM CONTINUATION SHEET Commumi ty : Form No:
MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION Newton (Waban) W 10
Office of the Secretary, Boston

Property Name: Staples-Crafts-Wisgall
Farm

Indicate each item on inventory form which is being continued below.

Architectural Significance:

the house, giving it its present appearance. The gable ends were
clipped, and jerkin-head gables were added to the dormers, Several
bay windows were added and the porches were extended. The L-plan
of the house was squared off by the addition of a new oval dining
room to the northeast corner, with an arched bedroom above.

Staple to Inventory form at bottom
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Page three of three

INVENTORY FORM CONTINUATION SHEET Commmi ty : Form No:
MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION Newton (Waban) W 10
Office of the Secretary, Boston

Property Name: Staples=- Crafts-Wiiwall

Farm
Indicate each item on inventory form which is being continued below.

Historical Significance:

farmer until 1858, when he was unable to maintain the farm any longer,

selling it to David Kinmouth, a wealthy Boston drygoods merchant.
Desiring a stylish summer estate, Kinmouth extensively remodelled

the house, giving it the present appearance., Kinmouth died in 1865;

at that time the property was sold to another Boston merchant, Edward

Wyman.

Staple to Inventory form at bottom
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FORM B - BUILDING ! Area Form no.
PN W40
MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION
294 Washington Street, Boston, MA 02108
g o= S Waban
F | : ess 1615 Beacon Street
oricbhmé“ Crafts-Wiswall House
"Original Residence
¢ Present Same

Private organization

Public

Original owner William & Jeremiah

Wiswall
Joseph Crafts-north
8l 3 : ISR bl o iy AN BESCRIPTION: ell
location in relation to nearest 3
cross streets and other buildings Date ca 1810, rear ell 1868
or geographical features. ° ,
Indicate north. Source surveyor, genealogical data
Style Late Federal
Architect
/7 Exterior wall fabric aluminum

Outbuildings garage, barns attached

o rear aof structure

Major alterations (with dates)

Moved Date

Approx. acreage 3/4 acre

Recorded by Deborah Shea SettingProminently situated on Beacon
Organization Newton Higtorical Comm. St., a major thoroughfare, adjacent
Date May, 1981 to' what is now the center of Waban.

(Staple additional. sheets her
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SIGNIFIGANCE
MAJOR X

CONTRIBUTING

ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

The basic core of this structure follows the two room center hall plan of con-
struction, though it is difficult to discern because of numerous additions over
the course of years. Examples of this house type with double back chimneys are
prevalent. The central entrance, flanked by full sidelights and capped with a
cornice and frieze, and the floor-to-ceiling windows on the facade are charac-
teristic of the swefte—Federal period. The structure is framed by a Tuscan entab-
lature. The verandah initially extended around three sides of the structure.
The roof, originally gable, was canted at the peak during a 19th century mod-
ernization. The dormers, also jerkin, and polygonal bays were added at this
time. Local historians assert that the service wing was standing in 1768,
though again its outline is difficult to view because of later alterations.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history

and how the building relates to the development of the community)

Arch. Sig. Cont. -
The structure was squared by a room at the northeast corner. The east eleva-
tion roof has a double gable or "M" shape.

Historical Significance

It is difficult to accurately date this residence as it has undergone extensive
alteration since its construction. It was aluminized in the 1970's, though
care was taken to preserve its architectural integrity. The residence was
Victorianized in 1858 by David Kinmouth, a Boston dry goods merchant. A
residence was definitely standing on the site in 1768. It is specifically .
mentioned in a deed in which Moses Crafts sells his son Joseph the new norther-
1y section of his house. This new section is ironically, now the oldest sec-
stion of the structure. Jeremiah Wiswall, Jr. was a later occupant of the
wresidence. He married Joseph Craft's eldest child Sarah in 1784, william
Wiswall, Jeremiah's brother, also apparently resided here during the later

part of the 18th century as his name and marriage date, 1788, are recorded on
the 18th century Jackson map. The main body of the residence appears to have
been rebuilt ca 1810.

The structure is one of the oldest in the immediate neighborhood, and serves
as a visual link to pre-suburban Waban. The premise was initially 93 acres
when Moses Crafts acquired it in 1729. It was situated close to a fork in the
0ld Sherborn Road and at the base of Moffat Hill. William Strong, a later
occupant, who acquired it in the 1870's developed the estate into streets and
(frontage lots. Refer to 48 Windsor Road for a detailed history.

(

BIBLIOGRAPHY and/or REFERENCES
Jackson Homestead Archives
Francis Jackson, History of the Early Settlement of Newton 1639-1800, Boston 154
Newton, Mass. Vital Records to 1850 A
Isabel L. Strong, Waban Barly Days 1681-1918, waban 1914
Newton Atlas 1874,1886k,1895
Jackson Map, 1848 Map, 1855 Map

20M-2/80




FORM B - BUILDING

MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION
294 Washington Street, Boston, MA 02108°

PHOTO (3x3'" or 3x5", black & white)
Staple to left side..of form
Photo number 8o._pF. 14/27

SKETCH MAP
Draw map showing property's
location in relation to nearest
cross streets and other buildings
or geographical features.
Indicate north.

610"

[} Y
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&

Recorded by Deborah Shea

Organization Newton Historical Comm.

ATea
85 — W10

Town Waban

Address 1615 Beacon Street

Staples-Craft-Wiswall Farm
}{UMDC

house

Historic Name

Use: Original

same
Present

Ownership: L';;I Private individual
Private organization

Public

Original owner John Staples

DESCRIPTION:
Begun early 18th Century,

codraxral o dd3 2 oo o
eyttt rT oS

Date

Jackson Homestead Archives

Cenealaogical Nato
e o ettt

Continuous house

Source

Style

. occupants
Architect

Exterior wall fabric gjupinun

Outbuildings &2rage, attached barns

Major alterations (with dates) Floor-to-

celling windows- Federal period,

Jerkin roofs, bays, porch extensions-
about 186 0O
Date

Moved

3/4 acre

Approx. acreage

Setting Prominently situated along

. Beacon Street in Waban Center

Dabo Maregh 1982

—~. (Staple additional sheets here)

A
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SO TTTRTS A RIS
SICNITET :

EEONE BXES {81

MAJOR ;
CONTRIRUTING

ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

Originally constructed following the two room-center hall plan, the
basic core of this house is difficult to discern because of many additions.
Examples of this housetype with double back chimneys are prevalent in the
neighborhood. The central entrance, flanked by full sidelights and
capped with a cornice and frieze, and the floor-to-ceiling windows
on the facade were added c,. 1815 as was thé Tuscan entablature which
frames the structure. The verandah at one point extended around three
sides of the structure. The roof, originally gable, was canted at its
peak as were the dormers, about 1860, Local historians assert that the
service wing was standing in 1768, though its outline is difficult to
view, The structure has a squared off shape because of the addition of

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history
and how the building relat : i
an oval shaped dininé roomeggx%ﬁgeﬁ%?%%%gg?tc%iﬁgﬁ.cm%%glﬁﬁ%t elevation roof
Has a double gable or "M" shape.

Historical Significance

It is difficult to accurately date the year of construction of this house.
It is one of the oldest in the village, and prominently situated in the
village center, provides a visual 1link to the pre-suburban past. The
premrises was occupied by Deacon John Staples and included 93 acre when
Moses Craft acquired title to it in 1729. 1In 1768 Moses Craft sold his son
Joseph the new north section of his house. Jeremiah Wiswall.Jr. married
Craft's eldest child Sarah in 1784 and moved into the house. William
Wiswall, Jeremiah's brother, also apparently resided here during the latter
part of the 18th Century for his name and marriage date appear on the
Jackson NMap. The residence was victorianized after David Kinmonth, a
wealthy Boston dry goods merchant, acquired it in 1858. William Strong,

a later occupant who acquired it in the 1870's, developed the estate into
streets and houselots after the Circuit Railroad was completed in 1886.
(Also refer to 48 Windsor Road for a detailed history.)

BIBLIOGRAPHY and/or REFERENCES

Jackson Homestead Archives

Newton Atlases, maps 1831,1848, 1855, 1874,1886,1895

Vital Records to 1850,Newton, Mass.

Waban Early Days 1681-1918, Waban 1914

Francis Jackson, History of the Early Settlement of Newton 1639-1800,Boston

20M-2/80
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RELATION OF SURROUNDING TO STRUCTURE

Neighboring Structures

Style: Colonial Federal Greek Revival Gothic Revival Italian Villa Lombard Rom.
Venetian Gothic Mansard Richardsonian

Type Buildings: Conditions: (Excellent (Good? Fair Deteriorated
Use: Residential Commercial)Religious  Proximity:

Landscape Features: Agriculture (Open) Wooded< c_lgn_}ormal@ ,
Predominent Features 2 /fuge ol e o /, lar. boshes —  Bordtos god
Landscape Architect : 7 cight  Nrow. <Fregd—

GIVE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF HISTORIC IMPORTANCE OF SITE (Refer and elaborate on
theme c1rcled on front of form)
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